



SPC/HOPS 2013 – CPS/SDD
25 July 2013/25 juillet 2013

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/ANGLAIS

SECRETARIAT OF THE PACIFIC COMMUNITY
SECRÉTARIAT GÉNÉRAL DE LA COMMUNAUTÉ DU PACIFIQUE

4th REGIONAL CONFERENCE OF HEADS OF STATISTICS AND PLANNING

Implementation of Ten Year Pacific Statistics Strategy – Phase I

(Noumea, New Caledonia, 22-26 July 2013)

**4^{ème} CONFÉRENCE RÉGIONALE DES DIRECTEURS DES SERVICES STATISTIQUE
ET PLANIFICATION**

Mise en œuvre de la Stratégie décennale océanienne sur la statistique – 1^{ère} phase

(Nouméa, Nouvelle-Calédonie, 22-26 juillet 2013)

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS
LISTE DES PARTICIPANTS

MEMBER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES
ÉTATS ET TERRITOIRES MEMBRES

American Samoa
Samoa Américaines

Mr Keniseli Lafaele
Director
Email: keniseli.lafaele@doc.as

Mrs Line Noue M. Kruse
Territorial Planner
Email: line.kruse@doc.as

Department of Commerce
Cabinet Member for Governor Lolo M. Moliga
A.P. Lutali Executive Office Building
Pago Pago 96799
Phone: +1 (684) 633.5155
Fax: +1 (684) 633.4195
www.amsamoa.com

Australia
Australie

Mr Jonathan Palmer
Chief Operating Officer and Deputy Statistician
Email: jonathan.palmer@abs.gov.au

Mr Bruce Hockman
First Assistant Secretary
Email: bruce.hockman@abs.gov.au

Ms Sue Taylor
Director
Email: Sue.taylor@abs.gov.au

Australian Bureau of Statistics
Locked Bag 10
Belconnen ACT 2616, CANBERRA
Phone: (61) 2-6252 7187
Fax: (61) 2-6252 8011
www.abs.gov.au

Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands
Îles Mariannes du Nord

Mr Alfonis M. Sound
Director, Central Statistics Division
Department of Commerce
Capitol Hill
Caller Box 10007
Saipan MP 96950
Phone: (1-670) 664-3045/3023
Fax: (1-670)664 3067
Email: director.csd@commerce.gov.mp
www.commerce.gov.mp/Central_Stats.html

Cook Islands
Îles Cook

Mrs Mii T. Taggy Tangimetua
Government Statistician
Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management
PO Box 41, Rarotonga
Phone: (682) 29.511 – etx.8401
Fax: (682) 21.511
Email: taggy.tangimetua@cookislands.gov.ck
www.stats.gov.ck

Mr Ngatokotoru Puna
Acting Director
Central Planning and Policy Office
Office of the Prime Minister of the Cook Islands
Rarotonga
Phone: (682) 25.494
Fax: (682) 20.856
Email: ngapuna@pmoffice.gov.ck
www.pmoffice.gov.ck

Federated States of Micronesia
États fédérés de Micronésie

Mr Mathew Chigiyal
Assistant Director of Statistics Division
Office of SBOC (Statistics, Budget and Economic Management, Overseas
Development Assistance and Compact Management)
Palikir, POHNPEI
FM 96941
Phone: (691) 320.2823/24
Fax: (691) 320.2428
Email: mchigiyal@sboc.fm
www.spc.int/prism/country/fm/stats

Fiji
Fidji

Mr Peter Wise
Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Strategic Planning, National Development & Statistics
Level 8 Ro Lalabavalu House
PO Box 2351, Govt Bldgs
Suva
Phone: (679) 3313.411
Fax: (679) 3304.809
Email: pwise@planning.gov.fj

Mr Epeli Waqavonovono
Government Statistician
Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics
Levels 2-5 Ratu Sukuna House
Corner of Victoria Parade and MacArthur Street
Government Buildings,
Suva
Phone: (679) 3315.822 – ext. 103
Fax: (679) 3303.656
Email: epeliw@statsfiji.gov.fj
www.statsfiji.gov.fj

Guam

Mrs Lorilee Crisostomo
Director
Bureau of Statistics and Plans
Government of Guam
PO Box 2950, Agana 96932
Phone: (1 671) 472.4201/2/3
Fax: (1 671) 477.1812
Email: lorilee.crisostomo@bsp.guam.gov
www.bsp.guam.gov

Kiribati

Mr Tekena Tiroa
Republic Statistician
National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance
Baikira / Tarawa
Phone: (686) 21.806
Fax: (686) 21.307
Email: ttiroa@gmail.com
www.spc.int/prism/country/ki/stats

Marshall Islands
Îles Marshall

Ms Hemline Ysawa
Head, Statistics collection and analysis unit
Economic Policy, Planning and Statistics Office
PO Box 7
Government of Marshall Islands
Majuro 96960
Phone: (692) 625.3802/3803
Fax: (692) 625.3805
Email: planning@ntamar.net or hysawa9@gmail.com
www.spc.int/prism/country/mh/stats/

Nauru

Mr Ipia Gadabu
Director of Statistics
Bureau of Statistics
Ministry of Finance
Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT
Phone: (674) 557.3133
Email: ipia.gadabu@naurugov.nr; igadbu@gmail.com
www.spc.int/prism/country/nr/stats/

Nouvelle-Calédonie
New Caledonia

Mr Alexandre Gautier
Directeur
Email: isee@isee.nc

Mrs Véronique Ujicas
Chef de Département – Observatoire économique
Email: veronique.ujicas@isee.nc

Institut de la statistique et des études économiques (ISEE)

BP 823, Nouméa Cedex
Tél : (687) 27.31.56
Fax : (687) 28.81.48
www.isee.nc

Ms Anaïs Rouveyrol
Chargée de la Coopération multilatérale
Service de la Coopération régionale et des Relations extérieures
BP 823, Nouméa Cedex
Phone: (687) 25.00.40
Email: anais.rouveyrol@gouv.nc

Mr Luc Monimeau
Statisticien/Chargé de mission
Direction des Affaires Sanitaires et Sociales
5, rue du général Galliéni
BP N4 - 98851 Nouméa Cedex
Tél : (687) 24.37.00
Fax : (687) 24.22.35
Email: luc.monimeau@gouv.nc

New Zealand
Nouvelle-Zélande

Mr Jeffrey C. Trevella
Deputy Government Statistician
Email: jeff.trevella@stats.govt.nz

Mr Mark S. Feary
Principal Adviser, International
Email: mark.feary@stats.govt

Mr Leonard W. Cook
Consultant
Email: len_cook@xtra.co.nz

Statistics New Zealand

Private Bag 2922,
Wellington 6140
Phone: (64) 4 931.4966
Fax: (64) 4 931.4035

Niue

Mr Kimray Vaha
Government Statistician
Statistics Niue, Premiers Department
Government of Niue
PO Box 95
Alofi
Phone: (683) 4219
Fax: (683) 4148
Email: statsniue@mail.gov.nu ; Kimray.Vaha@mail.gov.nu
www.spc.int/prism/country/nu/stats/

Papua New Guinea
Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée

Mr Kevin Nelson
Web Developer
Email: knelson@nso.gov.pg or kepsnelson@yahoo.com

National Statistical Office

PO Box 337
Waigani NCD
Phone: (675) 301.1201
Fax: (675) 325.1869
www.nso.gov.pg

Polynésie française
French Polynesia

Mr Stéphane Challier
Directeur
Email: ispf@ispf.pf ; stephanc@ispf.pf

Mr Sébastien Merceron
Conseiller technique
Email: sebastienm@ispf.pf

Institut de la Statistique de la Polynésie française

BP 395, Papeete Cedex
Tél. : (689) 47.34.25
Fax : (689) 42.72.52
www.ispf.pf

Samoa

Mr Sefuiva Reupena Muagututia
Government Statistician
Email: reupena.muagututia@mof.gov.ws

Mrs Malaefono Taua
Assistant Government Statistician
Email: malaefono.taua@sbs.gov.ws

Mr Laupua Fiti
ACEO, Economic Statistician
Email: laupua.fiti@sbs.gov.ws

Mr Ierome Paletasala
Deputy Registrar
Email: ierome.paletasala@sbs.gov.ws

Mr Semo Fepuleai
Statistical Officer
Email: semo.fepuleai@sbs.gov.ws

Samoa Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 1151, Apia
Phone: (685) 24.384 or 63 619/613
Fax: (685) 24.675
www.sbs.gov.ws

Solomon Islands
Îles Salomon

Mr Douglas Kimi
Government Statistician
National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and treasury
PO Box G6
Honiara
Phone: (677) 23.775
Fax: (677) 23 951
Email: dkimie@mof.gov.sb
www.spc.int/prism/country/sb/stats

Ms Lynn R. Legua
Director
Ministry of Development planning and Aid Coordination
PO BOX G30
Honiara
Phone: (677) 22.024
Fax: (677) 25 412
Email: llegua@mdpac.gov.com

Solomon Islands
Îles Salomon

Mr Joe M. Ririmae
Monitoring and Evaluation Officer
Planning Division
Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development
PO Box G28
Honiara
Phone: (677) 22.024
Fax: (677) 25 412
Email: jririmae@mehrd.gov.sb or jmririmae@gmail.com

Tokelau

Mr Kele Lui
Statistician
Office of the Council for the Ongoing Government of Tokelau
Tokelau Apia Liaison Office
POBox 3298
Suite D, Nia Mall
Apia, SAMOA
Phone: (685) 20.822 or 20.823
Fax: (685) 32.3 28
Email: tua5fafau@lesamoa.net
www.spc.int/prism/country/tk/stats

Tonga

Mr Ata'ata M. Finau
Government Statistician
Statistics Department
PO Box 149
Nuku' Alofa
Phone: (676) 23-300
Fax: (676) 24.303
Email: amfinau@stats.gov.to or dept@stats.gov.to
www.spc.int/prism/country/to/stats

Tuvalu

Mr Semu Malona
Government Statistician
Central Statistics Division
Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning
Vaiaku, Funafuti
Phone: (688) 20.107
Fax: (688) 20.408
Email: csd_stats@yahoo.com; statistics@gov.tv
www.spc.int/prism/country/tv/stats

Vanuatu

Mr Simil Johnson Youse
Government Statistician
Email: sjohnson@vanuatu.gov.vu; stats@vanuatu.gov.vu

Mr Benuel Lenge
Senior Statistician
Email: blenge@vanuatu.gov.vu

Mr Rara Soro
IT Manager
Email: rsoro@vanuatu.gov.vu

National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM)
Private Mail Bag 9019
Port Vila
Phone: (678) 22.110/22.111
Fax: (678) 24.583
www.spc.int/prism/country/vu/stats

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS / PARTENAIRES DU DÉVELOPPEMENT

Australian Agency for
International Development
(AusAID)
*Agence australienne pour le
développement international*

Ms Jessica Ireland
Regional Partnership Program Manager
Australian High Commission
PO Box 214
Suva, Fiji
Phone: (679) 3388.281
Email: jessica.ireland@ausaid.gov.au
www.ausaid.gov.au

Asian Development Bank
*Banque asiatique de
développement*

Dr Christopher Edmonds
Senior Economist, Pacific Department
Asian Development Bank
Mandaluyong City, Metro
Manila, PHILIPPINES
Phone: (632) 632-5061
Fax: (632) 636-2444
Email: cedmonds@adb.org
www.adb.org

International Labour Organization
(ILO) /
*Bureau International du Travail
(BIT)*

Mr Tite Habiyakare
Senior Statistician
United National Building/ILO
Rajadamnern-Nok Avenue
10200 Bangkok, Thailand
Phone: (66) 2 288 2246
Fax: (66) 2 288 3062
Email: Habiyakare@ilo.org

New Zealand Agency for
International Development
(NZ AID) /
*Agence néo-zélandaise pour le
développement international
(NZ AID)*

Mr Mehaka Rountree
Principal Development Manager
NZ Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
NZ AID
195 Lambton Quay, Private Bag 18-901
Wellington 5045, New Zealand
Phone: (64) 4 439.7153
Fax: (64) 4 439.8513
Email: mehaka.rountree@mfat.govt.nz
www.nzaid.govt.nz/

Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development
(OECD) / PARIS 21
*Organisation de Coopération et
de Développement Économiques
(OCDE) / PARIS 21*

Mr Samuel Blazyk
Program co-ordinator
Asia and the Pacific, Methodological Studies, Partnership
Email: samuel.blazyk@oecd.org

Ms Millicent Gay Tejada
Project Officer
Email: millicentgay.tejada@oecd.org

OECD /Paris21 Secretariat
2, rue André-Pascal
75775 Paris Cedex 16, France
Phone: +33 (0) 1 45 24 76 52
Fax: +33 (0) 1 45 24 94 06
www.paris21.org

Pacific Financial Technical
Assistance Centre (PFTAC)
*Centre d'assistance technique
financière pour le Pacifique*

Mr Scott Roger
Coordinator
Email: sroger@imf.org

Mr Gregory Legoff
Real Sector Statistics Advisor
Email: glegoff@imf.org

PFTAC
G.P.O. Box 14877
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 3304.866
Fax : (679) 3304.045
www.pftac.org

Pacific Islands Forum Secretariat
(PIFS)
Pacific Islands Forum Secrétariat

Ms Resina N. Katafono
MDGs Regional Advisor
Email: resinak@forumsec.org.fj

Ms Charmina Sali
Regional Planning Adviser
Email: charminas@forumsec.org.fj

PIFS
Ratu Sukuna Road
Suva, Fiji
Phone: (679) 3312.600
Fax : (679) 3220.215
www.forumsec.org/

South Pacific Tourism
Organization (SPTO)
*Organisation du Tourisme du
Pacifique Sud*

Mr Lennox Vuti
Manager Research & Planning
SPTO
PO Box 13119
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 330.4177
Fax: (679) 330.1995
Email: lvuti@spto.org

United Nations Children's Fund
(UNICEF)
*Fonds des Nations Unies pour
l'enfance*

Mr Bjorn Gelders
Social Policy Specialist
UNICEF Pacific Multi-Country Office
5th Floor, Fiji Development Bank Building
360 Victoria Parade
Private Mail Bag
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 739.7271
Fax: (679) 330.1667
Email: bgelders@unicef.org
www.unicef.org/pacificislands/

United Nations Economic and
Social Commission for Asia and
the Pacific (UNESCAP)
*Nations Unies Commission
Économique et Sociale pour
l'Asie et le Pacifique (CESAP)*

Ms Jillian Campbell
Statistician
UNESCAP Pacific Office (EPO)
Kadavu House, Level 5, 414 Victoria Parade
Private Mail Bag
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 331.9669
Fax: (679) 331.9671
Email: campbell7@un.org
www.unescap.org/epoc

United Nations Population Fund
(UNFPA)
*Fonds des Nations Unies pour la
population (FNUAP)*

Ms. Virisila Raitamata
Assistant UNFPA representative
UNFPA Pacific Sub-Regional Office
Private Mail Bag
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 323-0730
Fax: (679) 331.2785
Email: raitamata@unfpa.org
www.pacific.unfpa.org

United Nations of Statistical
Institute for Asia and the Pacific
(UNSIAP)
*Institut des Statistiques pour
l'Asie et le Pacifique des Nations
Unies (ISAPUN)*

Ms Margarita F. Guerrero
Director
UNSIAP
Jetro-Ide Building
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku
Chiba-shi, Chiba
Japan
Phone: +81 (43) 299.9796
Fax: +81 (43) 299.2521
Email: guerrero@unsiap.or.jp /staff@unsiap.or.jp
www.unsiap.or.jp

University of the South Pacific
Université du Pacifique Sud

Prof. Saqib Shamim Jafarey
Professor and Head of School
Faculty of Business and Economics
The University of the South Pacific
Private Mail Bag, Laucala Campus,
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 323.1873
Fax: (679) 323.2522
Email: saqib.s.jafarey@usp.ac.fj
www.fbe.usp.ac.fj

World Health Organization /
*Organisation Mondiale de la
Santé*

Ms Pauline Kleinitz
Technical Officer for disability and rehabilitation
Email: kleinitzp@wpro.who.int
WHO Representative/Western Pacific
Taft corner UN Avenue
Ermita, Manila, PHILIPPINES
Phone: (63) 2 528 9865
Fax: (63) 2 526 0279

Ms Audrey Aumua
WHO Consultant
Health Information Systems/CRVS
Email: aaumua@bigpond.net.au
WHO Representative/South Pacific
Level 4, Provident Plaza One
Downtown Boulevard, 33 Ellery Street
Suva, FIJI
Phone: (679) 323.4100
Fax: (679) 323.4166
www.wpro.who.int/southpacific

SPC SECRETARIAT/ SECRÉTARIAT GÉNÉRAL DE LA CPS

Dr Jimmie Rodgers	Director-General / <i>Directeur général</i>
Dr Gerald Haberkorn	Director (Statistics for Development Division) / <i>Directeur de la Division statistique pour le développement</i>
Mr Arthur Jorari	Demographer / <i>Démographe</i>
Mr Alick Nyasulu	Economic Statistician / <i>Spécialiste de la statistique économique</i>
Ms Nilima Lal	Economic Statistician / <i>Spécialiste de la statistique économique</i>
Mr Bertrand Buffière	Statistics Adviser – Trainer / <i>Conseiller – formateur en statistique</i>
Mr Phil Bright	GIS Specialist (Census and Survey) / <i>Programmeur (systèmes d'information géographique)</i>
Mr Scott Pontifex	Database Specialist – Development Statistics / <i>Spécialiste des bases de données – Statistiques du développement</i>
Ms Kaobari Matikarai	Census and Survey Officer / <i>Chargée des enquêtes et du recensement</i>
Mr Chris Ryan	Statistics Adviser / Survey Specialist (Northern Pacific) / <i>Conseiller en statistique - Spécialiste des enquêtes</i>
Mr Pierre Wong	Census and Survey Data Processing Specialist - Programmer / <i>Programmeur spécialiste du traitement des données de recensement et d'enquête</i>
Mr James Hemphill	Web Developer – Data Dissemination Specialist / <i>Concepteur de sites web- Spécialiste de la diffusion de données</i>
Mr Fermin Sakisat	Programming Officer / <i>Développeur</i>
Mr Icanus Tuiloma	Assistant Web Developer – Trainer (Suva- Fiji)
Ms Karen Carter	Vital Statistic-Civil Registration Specialist / <i>Spécialiste des Statistiques d'Etat Civil et Système d'enregistrement EC</i>
Mrs Renee Sorchik	Demographer-Social Statistician / <i>Démographe- Statistique sociale</i>
Dr Nicholas McTurk	Demographer-Social Statistician / <i>Démographe- Statistique sociale</i>
Mr Toga Raikoti	Population Census & Survey Data Processing Specialist - Programmer / <i>Programmeur spécialiste du traitement des données de recensement et d'enquête</i>
Mrs Chloé Caillot-Lessiau	Assistant Secretary to the Conference / <i>Secrétaire adjointe de la Conférence - Adjointe administrative</i>
Mrs Gaelle Le Gall-Quéguineur	Information Assistant- Assistant Secretary to the Conference / <i>Assistante chargée de l'Information - Secrétaire adjointe de la Conférence</i>

Mrs Sandra Gianini	Finance and Administration officer - Secretary to the Conference / <i>Chargée des finance et de l'administration - Secrétaire de conférence</i>
Mr Adam Roth	Team Leader, Surveillance and Operational Research (Epidemiologist)- Public Health Division / <i>Epidémiologiste, Chef de l'Unité surveillance, recherche et lutte contre les maladies</i>
Mr Medhy Palfray	IT technician / <i>Technicien en informatique</i>
Mr Kendal Wolf	SPC Rapporteur – Consultant / <i>Rapporteur CPS (Consultant)</i>
Mr Patrick Delhayé	Interpreter (Interpreters' Team Leader)/ <i>Interprète (chef de l'équipe Interprètes)</i>
Mrs Rachel Cuzin	Interpreter / <i>Interprète</i>
Mrs Valerie Hassan	Interpreter / <i>Interprète</i>
Mlle Catherine Bressler	Secretary (Translation-Interpretation Section) / <i>Secrétaire (Section traduction et interprétation)</i>
Mme Anne Dubois	Administrative / Reference Assistant (Translation-Interpretation Section) / <i>Chargée de l'administration et des références (Section traduction et interprétation)</i>
Mme Elise Huffer	Human Development Program Adviser, Culture / <i>Conseillère en développement humain (culture)</i>
Mme Brigitte Leduc	Human Development Program Adviser, Gender Equality / <i>Conseillère en développement humain (égalité des sexes)</i>
Ms Kim Robertson	Consultant on Gender Statistics / <i>Consultante spécialiste des statistiques différenciées par sexe</i>
Mr Joji N Drodrolagi	Senior Cameraperson/Video Editor (SPC Suva)
Ms Emily V Moli	Pacific Way Reporter (SPC Suva)
Ms Anna Fink	Research Economiste (SPC Suva)
